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Mailing Address: Memorandum e
P.0. Box 2950 —
Hagatha, GU 96932 To: Governor of Guam o
From:  Director, Department of Land Management =2
Lt
Subject: DLM Building Construction Fund Monthly Report - June 2015
Website:

Buenas yan Mafa Adail Pursuant to Title 21, Chapter 80, Article 9, Section 60905, forwarded is

!gia' ‘g )g v N v
hitp://dien. Quam.goy DILM Building Construction Fund Monthly Report for June 2015:

FY 2014 FY 2015 Balance
Ending Balance Cumulative To Date
Income: \
E-mail Address: Local Funds $171,300.00 $0.00 $171,300.00
dimdir @ land. guam,gov Grant Funds 1,566,958.20 0.00 1,566,958.20
Interest 33,985.20 106.81 34,092.01
$1.772,243.40 | § 106.81 $1,772,350.21
Expense:
Telephone: Grant Funds $973,166.00 $0.00 $973,166.00
B71-643-LAND (5263) $973,166.00 $0.00 $973,166.00
Balance: $799.077.40 | § 106.81 $799,184.21

Should you have any questions or
Support Unit at 649-5263, ext. 600,

require additional information, please call our Administrative
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Mr. George Tydingco, Management Analyst IV, Department of Land Management
Speaker Judith T: Wor Pat, Ed.D, 33™ Guam Legislature *
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